
January 2026 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
BPD-01 If I would like an interview to Engineering Opportunity Day (EOD), but do not want a 

master contract, should I still fill out an NOI?
Yes.  If you would like an interview for EOD complete an NOI.  If you do not want a 
master contract, indicate that in your interview.

BPD-01 Should all staff information, qualifications, availability, projects, etc. be included in the 
NOI submittal, or is this NOI just being used for firms to get registered for EOD? 

Yes, for BPD-01 please include all staff information, qualifications, availability, projects, 
etc. in the NOI submittal. 

NC-02 6140-01-05 Is an archaeological survey anticipated? No.
NC-05 6600-00-04 Will the consultant provide survey services? Yes.
NC-09 9155-13-31 There appears to be county forest in the northeast quadrant of the US 55/North Rolling 

Stone Lake Rd intersection. If this intersection will be realigned, what type of Section 4(f) 
coordination is anticipated?

Real estate acquisition is not anticipated as part of this project.  Any changes to the 
intersection will be completed within the existing right of way.

NC-10 9175-10-31 Is an archaeological survey anticipated? No.
NC-12 9532-02-02 Will real estate be needed for the culvert replacement? Real estate is not anticipated.
NC-12 9532-02-02 Please confirm that guardrail evaluation and repair/replacement is required as upon 

review there seems to be an absence of guardrail along the project?
Guardrail evaluation is not required.

NC-13 9000-12-01 Will the asphalt overlay on B-35-002 remain or be replaced?  Any other structure work on 
B-35-002 anticipated?    Will the existing pedestrian curb ramps within the project be 
evaluated for compliance?  What is the extent of the work near the railroad crossings. 

The asphalt on B-35-002 will remain. Repairs will be limited to tuck pointing. Curb ramps 
within this project’s limits will be addressed though a future project. There are no 
railroads affected by this project.
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NE-01 4080-07-00 What is the structures scope for NE-01? B-20-0027: 

Primary Work Concept: 
Repair Depth – full depth
Secondary Work Concept:
REPAIR SUBSTRUCT.- RESTORE CONDITION AND CAPACITY
PAINT (ZONE OR SPOT)
REPLACE OR REPAIR WINGWALLS
Structure Certification Comments:
-(PW) Edge of deck concrete surface repair along both edges of deck, estimated 140SF on 
East side and 40 SF on west side, additional 170 SF (both sides combined) spalling and 
underside delamination's to be addressed as well, with a total estimated 350 SF of 
concrete surface repair. Install cathodic protection. Install edge of deck flashing, 
estimated 160 LF.  
Spot paint weathering steel girders 5' girder ends at abutments. Spot paint full bottom 
flange and outside top flange of both fascia girders and full outside web of both fascia 
girders.
Paint front face of all 10 bearings.
Repair spall at South Abut. estimated 5 SF
Concrete surface repair on NW wing wall, estimated 5 SF

B-20-0102: 
Primary Work Concept: 
Other (Unspecified “LET” Work Types)
Secondary Work Concept: None listed
Structure Certification Comments:
(PW) Pigmented Surface Sealer Re-seal full length both parapets, estimated 80 SY

SE-01 2010-05-02 Please confirm the schedule. In particular are the 60% plans in fact due on 12/15/26 Yes

SW-01 5105-00-33 Do you anticipate that this project will include PWL provisions? No this project will not include PWL provisions.
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